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Swapnil Sutar

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 11 January 2024 09:55
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Abdul Rehman
Subject: Fwd: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1

Kindly process the same on top priority  
 
Regards 
 
Ashish  
 

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:47:25 am 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Ok. Please find below details for Fabricated equipments.  
  

Vendor Name  Final  Negotiated 
Amount  Tax   Final  Negotiated 

Amount with Taxes  Outlet   Remark 

RP LASERTECH 4,70,085.00 84,615.30 5,54,700.30 DOMINOS FABRICATED 
EQUIPMENTS  

  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Upendra Pable 
MIAL | Techno-commercial Team 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 
Office: 022-66850510 
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From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 8:51 PM 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1 
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Dear Upendra ji 
  
As per attached mail copy RP laser item was not approved kindly redo the same as po is pending please check 1st attached mail 
  
Regards 
Ashish 
  

From: Ashish Nagar  
Sent: 21 December 2023 16:29 
To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1 
  
Dear Upendra  
  
Please find the rates as follows  
Kindly note RP lazer tech quote will be received by tomorrow will take that approval tomorrow, as per attached quote shared  by you its qty is more which we require so 
cost will increase 
Also lastly pizza deck oven landing price will be received by month end  
  

Vendor Name  Final  Negotiated 
Amount  Tax   Final  Negotiated 

Amount with Taxes  Outlet   Remark 

BLUE STAR 276991 49858 326849 DOMINOS Cold room 

Elanpro 42294 7613 49907 DOMINOS Visicooler 

Elanpro 56320 10138 66458 DOMINOS Ice machine 

JAGIT INDIA PVT 
LTD-M ( 

8485 1527 10102 DOMINOS Fire extinguisher  
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HONEY DEW ( 
Meghdhoot ) 

242500 43650 286150 DOMINOS Pizza make line 8 ft  

MICRO WEIGH  4800 864 5664 DOMINOS Weigh scale 30 kg 

NUGREEN Building 
Technologies (P) Ltd 

37400 6776 44176 DOMINOS KESSEL Grease 
Seperator 

SHAULLINTIGER 
HYGIENE 

SOLUTIONS 
23030 4146 277176                   DOMINOS         PVC STRIP 

CURTAINS 

SWASTIK SYNERGY 152414 27435 179849 DOMINOS 

Supply,Installation, 
Testing and 

Commissioning of 
Kitchen 

TECHNOCRATS 
SECURITY SYSTEMS 

PVT LTD 
38950 7011 45961 DOMINOS AIR CURTAIN AND 

INSECT KILLER  

RP LASERTECH 470085   470085 DOMINOS FABRICATED 
EQUIPMENTS  

  
Regards 
Ashish 
  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 15:25 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Ashish, 
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Attached are the Dominos PIs received from vendors. PIs from Eurotech and Jubiliant for the oven are pending; they will be shared once their container arrives, tentatively 
by the last week of December.  
  
The quote from RP Lasertech will be received by today EOD, and I will share it with you once received. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 13:22 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1 
  
Hi Abdul 
  
Have we received PI for all dominos equipment  
  
Regards 
  
Ashish 
  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 December 2023 19:11 
To: Sales <sales@rplasertech.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Dominos Outlet Requirement - Mumbai T1 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Aparna, 
  
We are establishing a Dominos Outlet at Mumbai T1 and need you to provide a quote promptly.  
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This is a time-sensitive requirement, and your swift assistance in sharing the Pi is crucial. 
  
  

Sr.No  Equipment Dimension as per drawing Dimensions 
Qty 

(Nos) Vendor 

1 Slap Table 1500 x 900 x 915 +150 1500x800x915+150 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

2 Sauce table ok 675x900x915+150 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

4 
Hand wash sink knee 
operated 500 x 425 x 300 + 150 450x475x300+150 1 

RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

6 Reverse Dough Tray ok 472x692x130 10 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

7 Soak Tank 950 x 300 x 450 + 100 450x950x550 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

8 MOP Sink ok 450x450x600 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

9 Three Sink Unit ok 1500x600x915+150 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

11 Utensil drying rack 1500 x 350 x 40 1500x300x25 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

12 Chemical Cabinet ok 1500x300x500 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

13 SS Storage Rack (Q10) ok 900x500x1800 3 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

14 PRP Shelf   400x300x22+180 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

17 Oven Hood   1800x2400x500 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

18 Hood Installation     1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

19 Cut Table 1500 x 1200 x915 + 1040 1500x1200x915+1065 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

20 Router 900 x 460 x 915 + 840 900x450x915+1065 1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

31 
Modular Racks-Shelf(18X36) 
Post(18X72) Cold room Rack     3 

RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

32 Cheese Burst Stand-For Totila     1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 
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33 Deep Dish tray     1 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

  Oven top 1020x 1355 x 30   
not in 

list 
RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

  Oven trolley 1335 x 1021 x 600 
  

not in 
list 

RP Laser Tech Private 
Limited 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 


